Re: RS starred parl Q.4176 regarding Reservation for filling up of posts in Office of
Ministry reg

From : Radha Jaisimha <radha@cmet.gov.in> Fri, Dec 16, 2022 05:51 PM

Subject : Re: RS starred parl Q.4176 regarding Reservation for filling
up of posts in Office of Ministry reg

To : Devender Pal <devender.pal67 @meity.gov.in>

Cc : Dr. Sunit Rane <sunit@cmet.gov.in>, srballal.cmet
<srballal.cmet@nic.in>

Dear Sir

The information sought is furnished below :

Sanctioned Category Vacant Posts | Whether
Posts Reservation
for SC/ST/OBC
exists for
UR SC ST OBC filling  higher
posts  (from
Level 10 and
above)
124 56 17 3 32 16 Yes
Gr A
Sanctioned Strength Filled Vacant
39 31 8
SC ST OBC UR
2 - 4 25

with best regards

Radha Jaisimha

From: "Devender Pal" <devender.pal67 @meity.gov.in>

To: "Radha Jaisimha" <radha@cmet.gov.in>, "AnitaNagrath Asst"
<anitanagrath@cca.gov.in>, "Rakesh Gairola" <rakesh.gairola@stpi.in>
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 4:36:13 PM

Subject: Fwd: RS starred parl Q.4176 regarding Reservation for filling up of posts in Office
of Ministry reg
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Sirfmadam

This has reference to email dt. 13th December, 2022 on the above subject. The additional
information on the above subject is required in the prescribed format ( attached). It is
therefore requested to kindly provide the inputs by today.

Regards

Devender Pal

Deputy Director

General Coordination Divison
Tel. No. 24301744
9818203531

From: "Deeksha Mishra" <deeksha.mishra@meity.gov.in>
To: "Devender Pal" <devender.pal67@meity.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 4:07:28 PM
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